Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ERICWOO®@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 4:59 PM

To: Rachel; MT_Claim_SG; Rajes (LKK Auto); assignments; Admin A

Cc: Hui; Gerald; Jasmine; sinsenghongspray@hotmail.com

Subject: OUR REF: TBA/XD5375E  PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SJD 3383 K | YOUR REF: L&L/SJD 3383 K/1024/SSH

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice

Dear Rachel,

We are not agreeable to your list of surveyors and will be appointing LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.
Our driver have yet to report accident.

Please let us have your client’s GIA report for our reference.

Please attached your client’s GIA report whenever requesting for PRI for future cases.

Dear LKK,

Below PRI email FYNA.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Eric Woo



Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9240 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all MW" |onpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: Rachel <rachel@lingandling.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 4:45 pm

To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ERICWOO®@lonpac.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Cc: Hui <hui@lingandling.com.sg>; Gerald <gerald@lingandling.com.sg>; Jasmine <jasmine@lingandling.com.sg>;
sinsenghongspray@hotmail.com

Subject: RE: OUR REF: TBA/XD5375E PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SJD 3383 K | YOUR REF: L&L/SJD 3383 K/1024/SSH

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.

Our client is not agreeable to any of your appointed panel of surveyor as the Single Joint Expert.

Our client’s panel of surveyors nominated as the Single Joint Expert is as attached.

Regards,
Rachel Ling on behalf of Mr. Ling Leong Hui



LING & LING LLC

Formerly known as TOMMY CHOO MARK GO LLC
51 Chin Swee Road #03-91

Singapore 160051

Email: rachel@lingandling.com.sg

Tel: 6532 2455

Fax: 6538 9850

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ERICWOO®@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 4:40 PM

To: Rachel <rachel@lingandling.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: OUR REF: TBA/XD5375E PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SJD 3383 K| YOUR REF: L&L/SJD 3383 K/1024/SSH

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Rachel,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose the names of our Motor surveyor firms for your
attention:-

1. FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
2. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days.
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

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 4:36 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@I|onpac.com>

Cc: Hui <hui@lingandling.com.sg>; Gerald <gerald@lingandling.com.sg>; Jasmine <jasmine@lingandling.com.sg>; sinsenghongspray@hotmail.com
Subject: PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SJD 3383 K | OUR REF: L&L/SJD 3383 K/1024/SSH YOUR REF: XD 5375 E

Our Ref: L&L/SJD 3383 K/1024/SSH
Your Ref: XD 5375 E
Dear Sirs,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

We act for Sierra Facade Pte. Ltd., the owner and/or driver of motor vehicle no. SJD 3383 K, which was involved in an accident along Pine Grove on 10 October
2024 at 16:10 hours.

We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured motor vehicle no. XD 5375 E for damages and/or injuries, costs and disbursements as a
result of your insured’s negligence.



Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client’'s motor vehicle at M/s Sin Seng Hong Spray Painting & Services, (3023A Ubi Road 1,
#01-63, Singapore 408717 — Andy Yeo 9627 8521).

If we do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall deem that you have waived the requirement for the pre-repair inspection.

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



